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IN THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT TISHOMINGO, I.T.

-0 ™

J. W. SPARK 8 et al, )

plaintiffs, s

vVS. ; ¥No. 40.
CHOCTAW and CHICKASAW NATIONS, (
defendants. )

Brief of Plaintiffs..

Since attorneys for the ¥ations are not ecomtent te
submit this case without a brief but have seen fit to file
a brief herein, we desire to answer same.

Barring the pompous assertions of counsel for the
Nations and the unjustified assaults upon the applicantsand
their attorneys, we submit there is nothing aoriout‘in_tha
brief. ‘

Counsel for the Nations, by INUENDO, charge the
applicant, J. W. Sparks with falsely swearing and cite the
remark of Judge Foote while aprlicant was on the stand te
oonfirm their conclusions. It is true that Judge Foote re~
marked from the Wbench: %“Phe man lcéml not to be strong
either mentally or physieally"”, and we do not eontend but
that this remark was wholly justified by the facts, yet, we
do contend that it is unbecoming in eounsel to¢ malign this
witness because Providence holds Oyem him the seourge ofits
resentment bescause of broken laws of nature. The applieant,
J. W, Sparks, is a phynical wreck, broken down and disfig-
ured by rhumatism and paralysis, and he was assisted Ex
up the stairs and to the stand when he testified in this
case,as the court will remember., He eouldn't talk audibly.
If these faots argue that the witness is a liar and unworthy
of belief, then the assault is justified, otherwise, we



took to testify that Sarah Colbert was an Indian, but on
being pressed in the cross-examination, he stated that he
first met her in sbout 1865, when she and her fardly were
moving inte Grayson County, Texas, from the Scuth, and that
so far as he she had never lived in Indian Territory prior
to dald time., Applicants then introduced a certificate of
the Dawes Cormission to show the citizexmhip status of Sarah
Bagher, formerly Serah Colbert, whieh showed her name on the
leased District Pay Reoll.

In presenting this certificate to the Court the
applicants and their advisers were guilty of an attempt te
miglead and deceive the Court, for they conld not have
discovered the presence of her name on that roll without
learning at the same time the nature of a olaln o a citizens
ship status. This information applicants studiocusly
suppressed, Juet what an effort J. W. Sperks made not to
surrender his information on the smbjeet can be seen by an
exanination of his testimony in the record.

The Nations, however, introduced the testimony of
Barah herself, glven before the Commission when she appeared
before it for enrollment, TFrom her evidence it clearly
appears that she is not an Indian and was never an applicant
as such, but thet prior tc her marriasge to Sparks she was
married to & Chickasaw Tndian of recognized status, and that
her only claim to enrollment was as an inter-married citizen,

Therefore, the only question to be decided by
the Court in this case is "Does sn Inter-married white woman,
who after the death of her Chickassw husbend, marries a
white mon, confer the rights of Chickasaw citizenship on
such white husband and hisg vhite children by her?

This guestion we have fully diacuwaa in our brief
in the Jounna iligkle case, no.‘g'{, on the South McAlester



7~ \
Docket, and to our brief in that caso we respectfully refer
the Courte
In our opinion theme npplicants are not ontitled
to enrollment and their petitien should be donied,

¥ ?{5;6;[#‘15 ¥
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think not.

Counsel for the Nations say: ®In presenting this
certificate (referring to the eertificate that Sarah Hughes,
formerly Sarah Sparks, appears upon the leased district roll)
to the court, the applicants and their advisers were gullty
of an attempt to mislead and deceivethe court, for they
couldnot have discovered the presenee of her name on that
roll without learhing at the same time the nature of a
‘elaim to a citizenship status. This information applicants
.8tudiously suppressed.” To put ourselves right before the
court and to advise the eourt fully with reference to what
knowledge mpxmxusd we possessed, as well as the applicants,
we attach hereto a letter we reeeived from thc Commission
to the Five Civilized Tribes whieh conveys this informatioh:
"You are hereby informed, however, that from said roll it
is impracticable to aseertain whether the persons named
thereon are c¢itizen's by blood or intermarriage.” Unless
counsel for the Wations have more information and a ﬁir¥
ferent roll from that possessed by the Commission to the
Five Civilized Trives, they certainly made the above state-
ment unadvisedly or with the design énf/";.,}nir part to wil-
fully mislead the gourt. We take it that the attorneys for
the Nations would see to it that the Commission to the Ptve
Civilized Iribci had a eorrect copy of the leased distriét
pay roll, and that the roll referred to by said Commission
is a ecorreet copy of th&t poaaanied by the Wations, and we |
do not believe that ecounsel for the Nations had any other
gotiva than one to mislead when they made their assertions.

The witness, Fletcher, testified, it is true, that he
first met Sarah Exgxmx Colbert down in Grayson County,

Texas during the war; that he said that she came from the
Indian Territory and'itterwardl returned to the mirritory

2.



when the war was over; that she was an indian.

The attorney for the Chickasaws, the Honorable W. B.
Johnson, in his answer filed in this case when it was tried
in the United States Court at Ardmore, admitted that Sarah
Hughes, formerly Sarah Sparks, was a member by hlood of
the Chickasaw Tribe of Indiuil and there has never been
any contention to the contrary until made by the present
counsel for the wyations, ahd when this trial was in progress.
It is true the proof as to her e¢itizenship is not as strong
as 1t might be, but it is ecertainly sufficient in the face
of the Nation's admission heretofore, when the court remem-
bers that the applicants appeared for ¢ rial with the under-
standing that there had never been any issue nade upon this
question, Under such ¢ ircumstances he would certainly not
be required to make that cogent proof which would be re-‘
quired where the eontroversy hinged mainly upon that issue.

Counsel say that th? Nations introdueed the testimony
of Sarah Hughes herself mbefore the Commission when she
appeared before it for enrollment, and that from it it
clearly appears that she is not an indian and was never an
applicant as sueh, but only c¢laimed by reason of her inter-
marriage with Colbert. We were not present when said
testimony was offered and this is the first intimation we
have had that it had been offered in evidenee and we desire
to say that if such testimony was offered it was inadmis-~
able and should be disregarded by the court.

In order to make testimony given by a witness sinece
deceased admissable in the cause, the issues and the par-
ties must have been the same. BSee Fresh vs. Gilson, 41 U.S.-.,
327 (10 L. Bd., 982); MeTighe vs. Herman, 42 Ark., 285;
Haslan vs. Campbell, 60 Ga., 6560; Poorman vs. Miller, 44

Col., 269; Marshall vs. Hancock, 80 Cal ., 82; Bryan vs.
3.

.



Halloy, 90 N.C., 508; Tappan vs. Beardesley, 77 U.S., 427
(19 L. Bd., 974).

The Nation has admitted that Barah Hughes, formerly
Sarah Spraks, was an indian by blood in their answer filedv
in the United States Court at Ardmore, and the records of
the Commission to the Pive Civilized Tribes, as shown by
the certificate introduced, shows that the name of Sarah
Hughes appears upon the Leased District Pay Roll; the evi-
dence shows that she had the appearance of an indian and
the witnesses, Sparks and Fletcher, testify that she was
an indian while the Nations offer no testimony whatever
that she is not.

Under such evidence and upon sueh record, it oe-
curs to us that the applicants should be admitted to
citizenship and we have confidenece that this eourt, which
is not saturated with the prejudice of the counsel for the
Wations, will so decree,

Rnapectfufzg submitted,







il AL
SUMMONS.

United States of America,
INDIAN TERRITORY, ss:

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court,

Che President of the dnited States of Hmerica,

Co the United States Marshal for the Tndian CTerritorpSouthern District,

GREETING :

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO SUMMONS............ P, S, Moseley
...................... Governor of the Chickasaw natiom

e B e e o S O e e O o SR

to answer in twenty days after the service of this summons upon . e

% -l as said Governor /’Q
L L G Ak, %-and warn . him.. that upon ... BHis failure, to answer, ghre=

o/ behalf of said nation the ; -
omplaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons sm=the=

frestmdmEefamss instanter . Fern =Gt=atd Gt

and you are further commanded to notify said P.S.Moseley,;yrnorafore-

sgid that the files, papers and proceedings in the case of 7
%@gﬁﬁ £z-#<- file No. in the Distric t Court for 9%2’&,2
strk t of the Indilan rerritory, have been transferred to the
Choctaw and Chickasaw citizneship court, and that the certificate of -
the clerk of said court for sald S....~A.... District has been attached
e S St S AR R A, RSt o i e

WITNESS the Honorable Spenxcer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, Warrer L.

Weaver and Hexry S. Foorr, Associate Judges, and the Seal

thereol, o i i South McAlester, I. T. , aforesaid,

this /7(?'( ______

. AR March , A.D.190.3
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Wnited States of Amevica,
INDIAN TERRITORY,

I rEcEIVED this summons this

and served same by copy, as follows :

Personally on

114

With a member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.
y y g g

And the other persons named in this Summons are “ not found in this District.”

NO?‘A7
SUMMONS

IN EQUITY.

J

Summons issued the ,,/,,ﬁmwm_-——__________. day

MARSHAT’S RETURN.
89 -
Disrricr.

................. QWO i i wttosy B P 100,y Bl
e L~ NS AL o ety U < Ind. Ter. this_.____ s SR, 0 it AR S 90"
W R e label wintdiing Ind. Ter. this...._. dayelae e s L00xs
rcsanlme Sl it il UL R SO b L Ind. Ter. this_.._.. 10 F2 0oy e e P 190:..-.
1 - e R Ind. Ter. this...... dageof. e tia. 190-.=
B O+ s R afierraly gl ~Ind. Ter. this_____. (B0 20 A I 19013
PRl e iRy Gl AR m;e.. ..................... TndaEerothigs - iday ofe. @b Lo -2
e o iy ik Bgle JBEL ot Ind. Ter. this.____. dny Bf.282 % 2 T 190%>
SR ESNRG e L Ind. Ter. this._____ day ofmet TR

U. 8. Marshal.

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ , Deputy

Beturped anthililed == - . o0 G0

Clerk.
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’ =
SUMMONS. Vé ; 7 :

United States of America,
INDIAN TERRITORY, ss:

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court,

Che President of the United States 6F Hmerica,

Co the United States IMarshal for the Tndian CTerrvitory, icotnarnDistrict,

GREETING :

on behdbf of said Nation

to answer in twenty days after the service of this summons upon ... L DR
as- Principal Chief of sadd BaSdon
a complaint in Equity filed against . the- Chootaw-and Chiokasaw Zations

w&
4 ﬂ ‘%ng and warn ... him _ that upon

behal said Ya
complaint Wllf be tz&{en ?or confessed, and you will ‘make return of the summons ongdhe. . .

A you are further commanded to notify sald Oreen MeCurtaim,Principal
yef uforgsgid, that m Tiles, papers and procecdings, in the case of
Lk ST z 4&- : _1’110 m.%“_m the mmrict court

ma;r.&ct, Indian Territory has btan attached theFTs .

WITNESS the Honorable Spexcer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, Warrer L.
Weaver and Henry S. Foorg, Associate Judges, and the Seal

thereof, at South YMe Alecter, I.T , aforesaid,

, A.D. 1908.

Clerk.




MARSHATI’S RETURN.

Anited States of Amevica,
INDIAN TERRITORY,

> 88
2 M etz T THRREOT,

I rEcEIVED this summons this_.___________. (86t R o R S A s BRI At L o'clock..._____m.

and served same by copy, as follows:
Pepdonally. Gt W7 / J L & 4 TSR B 3 o i 5 o e T o M R s 1 10 SRR 3 o) Lo 61 R T
s NS LT ;1 o VR R OP I Ters. thirs. day ofici e Lol 1901505500 4 o’clock._....m.
SR e b A v o e b 0 AT AT Ind, Ber-ctlfience Hawlof: o s L 1B LR e o'clogk...-m.
i e - e el Al s i ey Lod, Lor. dhiss. - e (AT Y d Q0 oo ruae o’clock..___m.
At Residencelof e fo g i (. TR g T Ind. Ter. this.....day of ... .. ... (ST REEE o’clock...._m.
| R, S, fe 8 oy T R i M T, il e Ind. Terpiis ssiaasiol . . 208 Lo LT ofclack®. .
i e Jldie dou i B e —su HpdeiRent tillinp-cce 0t L iues v 210 S U5 o’clock......m.
L st BV ond S ek SR Rl R End.ilepthisisidayio et ST i . e o’clock.____m

With a member of defendant’s family over 15 years of age there residing.

And the other persons named in this Summons are “ not found in this District.”

U. 8. Marshal.

Byl g ret b e e SR T e Ll O , Deputy
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Je We Sparks, et al,
Vse No, 37 Judgment, Southern Dist., March 12, 1898,

Chickasaw Wat ion.

This day this cause cominson to be lpard, upon the pleadings,
proof, exhibits, Master's report, and the egeptionsmt filed thereto .
and the court being advised, is of the opinion that the exception
filed to the Master's report herein by the applicants should be and
the same are hereby sustained, and said report is in all other respects
confirmed; and the court being sufficiently advised upon the whole
case: Doth order, adjudge and decree, that the applicants, J‘v. w.
Sparks, be and he is hereby admitted as a member of the Chickasaw
Tribeo of Indians by intermarriage; and that the applicant Cynthia
Sparks be and she is hereby admitted as a member of the Chickasaw
Tribe of Indians by blood, and that they rach and both have all the
rights pri¥i iges and immunities as members of the Chickasaw Tribe of
Indians in the way and manner above indicated.

The Clerk of this court is hereby ordered to transmit a
certified copy of this judgment to the Commigei on to the Five Civilized
Tribes of Indians for their proper enrollment, which said Commission
is hereby directed to place their names upon the rolls made out by
it for the Chickasaw iqation as members of said tribe of Indians.

To this judgment the Chickasaw jation excepts,
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IN T8 CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZ ENSEIP COURT, SITTING
AY 30UTE MCALESTER, IN THE INDIAN TZRRITORY.
”ounaﬂo'ﬁn-ﬁ -

J.W.8parks, et. al.,....Plaintiffs,
‘Vs.

The Chickasaw Nation,...Defendant.

T N gt VU o it

ALl P

PETITION TO TFE CHOCTAV AND CHICKASAW CITIZEN-
SETP COURY REQUESTING TH AT A WRIT OP ERROR BE ISSUED T0
THE UNITED STATES COURT WOR THE S0UTHERN DISTRICT OF THR
INDIAN TERRITORY, REQHIFIRG SAID COQURT T0 TRANSPER AND
CERTI®Y T0 THE SAID CHOCTAW AWD CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP
COURT THE PILES, PAPERS AND PROCEEDINGS IN CITIZENSHIP
CASE NO, 37? AND STYLED J.W.SPARKS, RET. AL., V3. THE
CHICKASAW N ATION,

woneelllecwe |

How come the petitioners, J.W. and Synthia Sparkﬁ,
and respectfully show to the coart that price to the 10th
day of September, A.D. 1896, and within the time pree |
scribed by the act of Congress approved June 10th, 1896,
conferring Jurisdiction of citizenship cases upon the |
Commission to the Pive Civilized Tribes, the petitioners
herein filed their application with the said Commission
to the Piw Civilized Tribes for citizenship and membere |
ghip in the Chieckasaw tribe of Indians; that in due course
of time gaid Commission heard said application, and ad-
mitted said applicants herein to citizemship to e sadd
Chickasaw Wation or tribe of Indians; that the reafter- |
wards the said Chickasaw Wation or tribe of Indians
appealed from the decision of the Commission to the Five |
Civilized Tribes, to the United States Court for the
Southern District ofthe Indian Territery, at Ardmore,



satd petivton wolng stpled dn sait ecert, J.W.0parks, @l
alay 1':;. the Chiokasaw ¥ atiom, nusbar BV that Sherenfiave
wards tho satd Uniied 28 e Oourd Tor the Seatle v Dl
triat 0¥ ths Iundien MMW?;’. 6% Apienres & Tally 00w
glste and Tined trial was hed 6F %he elaim of thesw peths
tieners to eitiz enip fn he thtokonny Wgeion, and by
o gaems and desras OF suid eourt sntored on ibe L3tk
day of Yareh, A0, 1498, the patiticnars havain YePe
sdiwdged 10 B oltizens oF s Chickisaw ¥t dom,.

Fetitiondrs otets that om the 160k duy of Augusty
A B, 1686, the applicsnt, 7,%,.%perks, was leeldly intere
earried with HPe. Sareh 00ABTS, & member of Gie Ohdokue
saw Sribe af Indians, by liesnse fssied by the prépger
setherities of sald usion, and the pald nmoriege esrestny
fr &)l things being in conformitly with the laws oF sadd |
watieni st the applissat, J.¥fparis therely beswms,
gileor Mme 1w 0f sciz Hatiom, & mawber 07 e I deitnpaw
sribe of Todlans] that the applisent, Byaihia Bparke, s
the jasaer of sald marriage; Vhat avar sines gald dabe
tha sooitennt, J,V.%uks, hus bewn recdanized as renlad
s o wamber of o smit trils of Indisns.

The peetzioser, 1.7, 8parke, shews it subise
wment te sais m&Mmy o forapaid, the said Hrs, Savel
Colbert, witheat resacn 6r enass tharefor, deperted the
agplieant, 3,7, %parks, and en het own mwam ghg POl &
divoved m Bim in the Tribad mm of thr Chickeguw
Hetiom; thai ever sines saldé awriags « foressid, snd tha
pirth of the applicmas, Syathis Sparks, hoth uppliesnte
Bave ©ontinedasly residad dn he rht okosny Hatiom, @nd
gor reside therein.

PThet inm cddit ien to bhese Tsehe, Whieh were dady
proved botors the said Cemisaiia 1o e Pive fiviilaed
Tribes, eaé dn s trisl spew 6l esid sare in the United




States Court [Or the Southern District €f the Indian
Territ ory, the said Chickasaw Wation filed an answer
in saild cause, a part of which is in words and figures

as folllows, towwit:

*Ror farther answering,it sdmits that the
sald J.W.Sparks was married to Mrs, Sarah Colbers,
an Indian by bloed, as alleged in the applieationm,
and that 3ynthia Sparks ie a child of said union, |
and that the gsaid Synthia %parks is & member
of ths said trit® of Indians by bloed., Bat it .
denies that the said J.W,3parks is & menber of the

Chickagaw tribe of Tndians by intermarriage, for |
the reason that he, after his marriage with the
said Mrs, Sarsh Colbert, was divoreced from her,
and by reason of the said divoree he forfeitad
a1l rights he had as & momber of the Chickasaw
trite of Indians by intermarriage,”

Petitioners further show that by its judgment
rendered on the 17th day of December, 1902, in the case
of the Choetaw and Chickasaw Natien or Tribe of Indians,
vs. J.T.Riddle, et al, this court adjudged and 4eereed

2ll judpnents and decishons of the United states Tourts

in the Chectaw and Chickasaw Nations adnitting persons
to citizenship and enrollment as citizens of said Nations

Wpon appeal fmzﬁ the @omnission to the Pive Civilized Tribpa
éﬂp&/‘the citizenship committees o7 gaid tribes to be nall |

and void both as to the defendsants named in said cause,

and all other persons claiming citizenship in the Choctaw

and Chickagsaw Nt ions by virtue of the judgments rendered
in the United States Court fer the AScuthern and Central

Distriects 0F ™o Indian Torritory under zet of June 10th,

1096,
Your petitioners state that they wers not parties

to seid case of the Choetaw =nd Chickusaw Natioms vs.
J.T.Riddle, et. al., and dse not bound by the judgment
rendered therein, and that said court had no jurisdiction
or power under the pleadings and evidenee of said case

to set aside or vacate the judgnent of the United States

Court for the Southern District ¢f the Indian Territory,




admitting them to eitizenship in the Chickasaw Wationm ,and
that sald judgrent of the United 3tates Court for the
Scathern District of the Indian Territary is still in full
force and effect, \
Baut your petitioners further state that should ,

this wurr hoeld that they are bound by the judgmnent rondovh!o
ed in the said case of the Choectaw and Chickasaw Nations
or Trides of Indians, Vs. J.T.Riddle, et. al., and that
the judgment rendered by the United gtates Court for the
Southern District of the Indian Terri tory admitting them

t0 ecitizenship in the Chickasaw tribe of Indians is null
and void and of no effect whatever, then the effeet of
said decision woeuld be only to annull and vacate ﬁu jadge
ment rendered by the United 3tates Court for the Southern |
Distriet of the Indian Territory, and would leave in full
foree and effect the original judgnent of the Commi ;’1?

L ATY
to the Five Civilized Tribes adnitting these peti tienorﬁ ’
t0 citizenship in the said Chickasaw - Tribe of Indians. |

Your petitioners therefors state that they insist
that this wurt has no jurisdiction whatever, and the
aathoritypy is not conferred upon them under the provisions
of gections 31 and 32 of the act of Congress entitled "AW
ACT T0 RATIFPY AND CONFIRM AND ACREEMENT WITH THE CHOCTAW
AND CHICKASAW TRIBES OF INDIANS, AND POR OTHER PURPOSES,® |
to pass upon, Or in any way interfere with any judgnent |
rendered by the said Commission to the Pive Civilized Tribes.
And that the decision of this court annulling and vacating
the judgments of the United states Coarts in and for the |
Southern and Central Districts of the Indian Territory
which had e en appealsd by the said Natioms fram the
jud gments rendered by the said Commission to the Five |
Civilized Tribes admitting applicants to eitisenship, huj

the effect of leaving said favorable judgments by the ““



L

. eortify asd deiiver to this cosrt all files, pupers,

Conmission in Tull foree and slTsel. |
How, therafore, ssid petiticners, siill insisting
apon the b vights s wembers ol sald ir&hﬂ. wd for t.e ¢
valddity and Tinaddty €f the sedd judgmens of o United ;
Biatos Court for the Teathom Platrict o he Imdina |
Torritery, and the Comeisstiosn to the Pive Civilised xnm,,
mwmﬁfﬁh to citisencidp, and wiihoa: walving awy |
ef the rights adjadped and desreed e beloag o them and
eonferved wpon them by law and by virtws oF said Jedgmant
of the United Ztntes Coart fer the Scathera Districy of tlwt
Indd 0 werel ovy a0d Lae Cosmissidn Lo e FAvs Davidiaa ‘
Sribes, said pititvioners wost respootfully pray thas an :
order be made in the neture oF a writ o7 srrer or ammmq}.
directing the elork 8f the United States Cours fer the
Soathorn Distriet of the Indian Territory, &b Ardmore, 19

doekets, ovidenes and proe cdings had in Ui eadse
rumbey 37, and @ yled J.¥W,.Sparks, o%. &l., ¥s. The

ohickasay Natiem, bs retofore pending in the United Stutes

Cofrs Tor the Soutte rs Risw iet st Arduors, sand the
@onmi aaion to the vive Civilized Tribes, and that xl) aam
por write @r otharwise be tsseed wpon the principle shief |
of the Choctaw Notiem and the Govermor of She chiekasew

flation, iu order that said case may W fally am properly |
lodgpd 1n Mie soirt for all lawful and proper procsedings.
the rein.
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IN THE CHOCRA W AND CHE KASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT TISHOMINGO, MAY TERM, 1904,

J. W, Sparks, et al,
v8, No, 40,
Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations,
Blanton and Thompson, Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

Mansf ield, McMurray & Cornish, for aDefendants,

Present and presiding the Honorable Henry 8, Foote, Asso-
¢ iate Judge,

MAY 27, 1904, This day this cause coming on to
be heard, both plaintiffs and defernd ants being represented
by Counsel, the following proceed ings were had, to-wit:

"Mr, Blanton:
If the Court please Mr, Blanton and myself are in
number forty, Some of our witnesses have not got in yet,
T was just down to see the o}d man himself, the principal
applicent dn the case, he is hardly able to walk, and we
will be ready after dinner:
JUDGE WOOTE:
You can hear it this moming. I am not going to wait,
T don't think you can fix the time when the case will be heard
without the permission of the Court,
¥r, Blanton:
I conferfed with yr, Thompson about it.
JUDGE FOOTE:
Vhere is he,
¥r, Blanton:
He has a case before the Commission,
JUDGE POOTE:
I am not‘going to postpone my business for the business
of the Commiss ion,

Mr, Blanton:



Yes sir,
JUTGE FOOTE:
Have you any witnesses apc that are here now,
¥Mr, Blanton:
Yes sir,
JUDGE FOOTR:
Bring them up here,
¥r, Blanton:
I saw my client and they were gettinga hack to bring him
around here when I left there,
JUDGE WOOTE:
Is it an intemarried case,
¥r, Blanton:
One aspplicant by blod,
JUDGE FOOTE:

T heve got to go take testimony at Sulphur tomorrow, and
while it would be a grod excuse if your client was not
here, the idea of coming in here and saying that the
Clerke at ths Dawes Commission are tryving a case and that
you will try this case at two o'clock,

¥r, Blanton:
T advised the Court that Mr, Thompson, my assdciate coun-
sel was up there this moming,
JUDGE FOOTE:

How did Mr, Thompson kxexx have any right to suppose
that this Court would not take anything up until after-
noon, This Court has been very patieint and kind, and

the ldea of coming in here and telling me that the ¢ase
would be heardix at two o'clock.
Mr, Blanton:

I told the Court I supposed the case would be tgken up



this afternoon,
JUDGE FOOTE:
You ghould have made vour application in due fomm,
I prppoese to postpone my cases for the Clerks of the

Dawes Commission, We have the jurisdiction of a Circuit
Court of the United States, I have got to go off this

afternoon for Ravia and then te Sulphur and then to Hickory

this afternoon, and you see what an inconvenience it puts
t he Court to,
JUDGE FOOTE:
We will take a recess until a quarter after eleven,
resumed sitting at eleven fifteen,
J. W, SPARKS, being called as a witness
in his en behalf, after being duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXMMINAT ION,
Mr, Blanton:

Q.-=3tate your name ¥r, Sparks and your age and where you
live?

A,~~Neue is J, W, Sparks, my age is sixty~-seven the 12th dav
of January,

D,==Where do you live?®

A,~-Ada, Chickasaw Wation,

Q.=~Mr, Sparks, you made application, did you make an appli-
cation to the Dawes Commission in 1896 for enrollment as
an intermarried citizen of the Chickasaw Wation, while
theywere at Muskogee?

A,--Yes sir,

Q.=-~Are you the J, W, Sarks mentioned in this petition here,
you are the J, W Sparks that 1s c amplainant are you, Are
you the J, W, Sarks mentioned in this petition here?

A.~-Yes sir,

Qe.=-There is another party, Cynthia Sparks, what relation is



i
she to yourself?

A.~-Ny daughter,

Q.~~"hen were you married hxx to this party through whom
you c¢laim your citizenship, and whose name was Sarah Col=-
bert®

A,-=Vear of eighty.

Q.~~You know where your original license are that you were
married by?

A,--No 8ir, 1 don't know I gave them to the judge.

Q.=~"hat judge did you give them to?

A,--Bamett,

Q.==Who was e ?

A,--Lawyer at Paul's Valley,

Q.-~What has become of IMr, Barnett:

A.~~He is dead, died four years ago.

Q.~~Have you any knowledge now of where your original
license are?

A,==No sir, T have n 4t

Q.=~Will ask you if you remembe r who married you?

A,~-Ves sir,

Q.=-Who was it®

A,~=-John E, Anderson, 1li ved here in town,

Q.,~=-What kind of a license did you procure for the ceremony?

A,~=-Regul ar Chickasa  license,

Qe=~Wno is John E, Anderson? Was he the judge that perform-
ed the ceremony?

A,~-Yes sir,

Mr, Blanton:

b Want to introduce a certificate of the marriage, Marked

Exhibit wA®,

Q.~=You were married in Tishomingo?



A,~-Yes sir, at the Judges house,
0,~-Was there snyone present?
A,-~Ve 8 sir,
0,-~Who was it?®
A,~=Thomas Fletcher,
Q.~~-What partifular place did you procure your original
license?
A,~=-Were in Tishomingo, Mr, Judge Anderson went and got
the m,
Mr, Cornish;
We object to any further oral evidence with reference to
the marrisge license, If the original wss in existence,
that would be the best evidence, f the original is not
in existence, then a certified copy, and if the recor d are
des troyed, then secondary evidence would be admissible,
JUDGE WOOTE:
Objections sustained,
You will simply have to intro-
duce the original and if you prove that it waslost you
will have to show that you applied for a certified copy.
¥r, Blanton:
I have besn trying to see the National Recorder this
morning,
Mr, Cornish:
You won't find it in his custody,, That was brought
out in the trial of a case the other day, The Clerk
of the County is Vr, Harris, who lives sbout Mill Creek,
the Wational Recorder's off ice was just crefited a year
ago,
JUDGE FOOTE:
You will have t0 have that in order to complete your

case,



¥Mr, Blanton,

If 1 em not able to produce a certified copy, then
this would be admissible, if I had subpoenaed that man
to show that suchs record is not in existence now, This
would only be admissible after that proof has been made,

JIOGE FOOTE:
What do you want to do gbout that,
¥Mr, Blanton:
I might ask these questions with the understanding
that it be strocken out if there is any proof offered
showing that such a record is in existence,
JUDGE FOOTE:
No use to encumber the record with that, You will have
time within which to get it,
¥r, Blanton:
YVes sir,
JUDGR WOOTRE:
I guess the first thing is to show that the woman
through whom he claims citizenship was a Chickasaw Indian,
Mr, Blanton:

I thoughthe best proof of that fact is that she
is on the roll, and T could get a certificate to that
effeact, T wrote the Conmissi n ten days ago for such
certificates, but have not received any reply from them,

JUDGE FOOTE:

You can't proceed any further this morning, what
do you propose to do, When do you propose to find out
whether you can procure that mmxkkfixxke certiif ied copy

of the marrisge license and the certificate of his wife's
enrollment,

¥r, Blanton:

I ought to have = reply from the Commission at this



time,
JUDCE FOOTE:
wave yvou snyihing to offer,
¥r, Comish:
We sir, In these intermarried cases, the Nations are
not in the habit of insisting upon harsh rules, Ordinaryily
we should insist that the case be closed, but I see no
reason why & reasongble time should not be set down in
June, at which time the case may be closed
JUDGE TOOTE:
You understand what you have to do, Vou have to have
~~ tet proof.
¥r, Blanton:
Yes sir,
JUBGE WCOTR:
What time will suit you,
¥Mr, Camish:
Anv time, not later than the 1lOth of June,
JUDGE FOOTE:
Thi= cese wi 11 be set for the 7th of June, anf you
wil produce the cther svidence then,
Mr, Blanton:
7 hed a itness, not subpoenaed, he promised to come,
and he has not showmn up,
JUDGE ®NOTE:
You b ing him here then,
Mr, Comish:
You sxpect your client t¢ be tack here,
¥Mr, Blenton:
I wish to show this, he is old and feeble and may not

be sble to ome back here, wish toshow about a ssperation,



T understend there will be some contention about

these matters,

Q.==Mr, Spsrks, how long did you and thls woman Sarsh Golbert
live together as husband and wife?

A,--Eigh t months,

0,-~Is Cynthia Sparks the daughter of this woman Sarah Sparks
snd yourself?

3.--"[08 sir,

Q.~=What was done at the epiration of this eight months,
of which you speak, did you live together any after then?

A,--No sir,

Q.==What was done then?

A,-=-1 fumished her monay,

0.,~~¥hat did she do or what did you do at the e piration
of that time,

A,~-There was some parties came and tried to getbher away,
and d id so,

O,==Where did she go?®

A, ~=-Tc her brother-in-law's,

0,~=What did vou do with referenca to a divorce if any-
thing?

A,-~-Two vears efter T cone and spvlied for a divorce,

Mr, Blanton:
We will offer the record themselves,
Q.~~You are the one that procured the divorce?
A,~-Ves sir,
JUDGE FOOTE:
what were the grounds that vou procured the divorce on?

A,--She diin't appear like she m;nted to come back, or

didn't want to keep house any more, and I thought we had

batier have a digorce,



Q.~-Get a divorce on the ground of her abandoning you?
A,~~Ves sir,
Mr, Blanton:
Did she gquit you and woud not come bakk, did she actual-
lv leave you and would not return?
A,=-Vas sir, she did
BROSS~EVAMIN AT 10N,
¥r, Cornish:
Q.~-"hat kin folks did this woman have, wjal brothers and
sisters did this woman hawe *
A,~=One Lo my knowledge,
Q,~-What was this brother named?
A,~~Gl ad Blevins,
Q.~=Is he living now?
Ay==0 sir,
0.,~~What was her s isters name?
Ao=-T don't know anything about e r,
Q.,~~Where was she living when you married her?
A,~=With her brother in law,
Q.,==Vhere in the Nation?
A.,~=-Up hers beyond Gow ror Harris'
Q.=-Fow long did you know her before you marrie i her?
A,~=Xnown her about, I guess ten months,
Q.--Had she been married before she married vou?
A,==Vas sir,
Q.=-Pad she been married more than once?
A, ~~Yo sir,
0.,~~%ho was her former husband?
A.~~Jackson Colbert,
0.,~~Fis name was Jackson?
A,~~Ves sir,
Qe==Know that he was dead?

A,~~Vessir,



0.,~=HWow long before vou marriage wes it thet he died?
A,»=-Tndeced T can't tell you, several years,
Q,==You hed & personal knowledge of his death 4id wvou?
A,~-Ves sir, there when he va® buried, used to be Governor
hers,
Qe~~"hat was the maliden name of this woman?
A.,~=-Har nsme was Blevins,
Di==What was her first namae?
A,~=Sarah,
Q.,=~“arah Bikevins?
A,»~Ves sir,
Qe=~Did you know her mother?
A,~-To mir,
Q.~<¥now her father?®
A,~~1 sae him, not much acquainted with him,
Q.,~=You has one ch 11éd by her®
A,-=Yes sir,
Q.~~1I8 she enrollsd?
A,~=~Ves air,
Q.~~Has your child been rscognized as a citizen of the
Chickasaw NWet ion?
Mr, Blanton:
I object to the questions, because it calls for a
cene lusion of the witness,
JUDGE FOOTE:
it is to your adventage,
Mr, Blanton:
He esked if she hed been recognized, mwxaxxxx I don't
unders tand thst any individual had any power to recognize
her, 7
Mr, Comish:

We should cppose the motion of the applicant to rule


file:///ould

it out, We are simply endcavoring to get at the facts,
By rescognituen T did not mean the recognition of one
member b another member, I was asking this men if she
wag recognized in the legal sense, and if she is now
recognized,
JUIGE WOOTHE:
Fe is helping you,
¥r, Blenton:
We do not ¢bject as to facts, but as to the conclus ions--
JUDCE POOTE:
I will rule it out,
¥Mr, Blanton:
I think that the objection is well taken,
JUDGE FOOTH:
It is to your advantage.
¥Mr, Cornish:
Qe~=Where were you living in 18923°
Ae==Paults Valley,
Q.=~Did this ehild live with you at that time?.
A,»=Mo sir,
Q.=~Where did dw live?
A,~~With her mother,
Q.~~After theseperation, the child lived with its mother?
A,==Yeos sir,
Q.==Did this child draw the Ieased District money in 1893%
A,==1 can't tell you,
Q.==¥When 3id her mother die?
A, ~~Four years ago,
Q.*-Did her mother remarry?
A,=1 think she did,
Q.~=Vho d41d she marry?

A,~~Man nmmed Hughee,



Q.,==Where did she live after her remarriage?

A,==At Ardamore, whew she died.

O,==1f this woman that you married vas a2 citizen, there are
plean ty of people that know it, whet prominent citizens
of the Chickasaw Natlons that ar e living at this time
that know of the citizenship of your wife; who is it
that knows asbsolutely that vour wife was a r cognized
citizen, give us the namesof three or four people that
know it, you lived around Ada?®

A,~~Yes silr,

Q.,==You know Tandy Walker?

4.--1 % used to know him,

Q.~-P0 you know Humphries Colbert? You know C, A, Burris,
don't you?

A.,--Xo sir, T don't,

Q.=-You know Gow rnor Byrd, don't you®

A,»-No sir, not acquainted with him,

Mr, Comish:
T insist that the citizenship of the woman be sstsblihed
by competent evidence, There ic s very serious doubt in
, my mind that the women wasa recognized citizen at all,
JUDGE POOTE:

Qe==What color was your wifae®

A,~-Very dark complected , she showed like she was & hall
'brocd.

Q.--Halfbreed what? That nationality did she lock liek?

3 | A,»~Alwaye claimed to me 3he was a Chickasaw,

Qe==What she =aid amounts to nothing.

Q.~~Has that child of yours been enrolled by the Dawes Jom-
miss ion?

A.,~-T1 dont't know,

Mr, Comaish:



The child has been in the sult fro the start,

The Court 1is awsre and op oOsing counsel are
aware that in these cases we endeavor to meet the issues
fairly and xgpmaxkyx and frankly, The guestions in this
case are, was this woman sn Indian of recognized status,
and the best evidence of that is record evidence, The
second requisite is was the law complied w.th, and
third did the marrisge relations continue without interupi-

tion or abandomment, and if & seperation occured that it was
without the fault of the applicant, It is encumbent upon
the aprlic:nt to establish these three issues, xwexifxxx
If he establishes them, he is entitled to enrollment, and
Af he does not he is not entitled to enrollment, I heve
been endeavoring to get at'the facts, but inasmuch ﬁs the
apprlicant declines to give any informat ion
JUDGE TOOTH:: :
The man seems not to be strong either mentally or physi-
cally, ‘
¥r, Cornisdh:
T mentioned five or six prominent men in‘ Pontotoec County
Mr, Blanton: 0
b.--Ha asked you about people that lived at St onewail, did
you aver live In the Stonswall country with this wi:t‘«‘?
A,=-~No sgir,
0.~-What wes your post of fie?
A,~=Mill COreelk,
Q.=-Know Governor Warris?
A,~-Yee sir, used to know the 0ld man, after that T moved
away, “
Q.=-Where did you move to?
A,~-Paul's Valley,

Q.--Lived out in the country there several miles®



A,~-Yes s ir,
Q,-=Tell the Court how this woman looked with reference
to Ind ian blood?®
A,~-Tell she was very dark, looked like she was a half breed
probably or more, she had dark eyes, very dark syes,
and very dar< hair, black hair, and dark complected, very
dark complected. _
Q,==Did you saver have anything to do with her folkd?
A,~~¥o sir,
Q.==Did you like close to her folks at any time?
A,~=No closer than twelve miles,
Qe~=You stated while sgo that she hed a half brothers, do
you know whether she had full brothers or sisters or not?
A.-~-1 can't savy,
Q.~-Know how many 'imes he r father was married?
A.==Married three timeeg, T believe, I have heard that,
Vr, Comizh:
Hoew long W ve vou baen living in the Chickasaw Nation?
A,~~Been living here ever since the year of eighty,
Qe==You have lived in this ecounrty since 1880, I will
ask you this final question, in order that the record may
show thet the wations are endsavoring to ge:t at the
facts |, give the stenogranher the namesof three or four
prominent persons, who are respectable snd eredible, who
know sbout the facts of the citizenship of your wife,
end know sbout the facts of your seperation frow her, give
ug the nemes of three or four pr minent and respectable
persons?
A,==Know Dr, Gillum,
Qe=~Where doesg he live?
he==This side of Berywn,
Q.==Citizen?

A.~-Yes sir,



Ay==-Tntermarried citize ?
A,~~YVep sir,
Qe==Dr, JYohn O, illum?
A.,~-Ves sir, Mrs, Susan Brushing,
Q.,~=Tive near you when you s epsrated?
A, ~~Vas sir,
Qe=~¥now of the facts £ the sepecation?
A,~-No sir,
Q,=~%ho else?
A,--That is all T know X now that know ths facts,
Qe~-Does he know who this womsn was kin to?
A,~~Yas sir,
Mr, Comish:
My advice would be that you have him hers,
¥r, Blanton:
0,==Vou sent after him, didn't you®
A,-=Vas sir,
0.--Vou sent after a ¥r, Meeks that is supposed %o know it
didn't yvonu® 4
A,»-Yo 8ir,
Mr, Comish:

You had better bring them here, You can get them
here bv process of this Court, I an anxious to get at the
facts in the case, At this time, I am not at all certain
this this woman was an Ind ian,

JUDGE FOOTE:
You are liberty to eprly to the court for a subpoena,
¥r, Blanton:
I will ask for a subpoena and in the meantime T will
get a certif icate
Witness

T was scuginted with ¥r, Carter,



¥r,

Comish:

Ne==Judge B, W, Carter?

Ao~=Ves sir, He is dead,

0.,~~This Judge Anderson, who was he?

A.==Tived here whan I was married?

Qe==Hers in Tishomingo?

A.,~~Yos ailr , Judge of Tishomingo County,

Qe==He dead?

A,~-Yss sir, he is de ad too,

Q.~~¥Xnow whers he lived in the town of Tishomingo, you got
the license from him?

A,~~Ves sir,

Q.=-Pay eny moneyv?

A,==Ves si r/

p 3 best recollection about?
Q. == 70w much? hat is your
A,--1 think 1t was about the time the license went up,

Q,==Wow much money did you pay this Judge, what is vour
bext reccllection about it?

A,~-Resn s0 lon-, I never thought of it offrt;una da, T gawe
ten or fi"teen dcllars,

0.,~-Tor the license and performing the cersmony?

A?--Ves sir,

Q.,==That was in 18807

A,~~Ves sir,

Q.=-"here did he live, you are faniliar with the town of Tisho~
mingo, you know whers the Capitol was at that time angd
whers Ren ¥Xemp lived, Judpe Kenp?

A,--T cen't tell you,

Q.~=-You know where Ben Kemp lived, Judge Kemp, know where the
old jail used fto be?

A,~=Yee 2ir, go that wayand leave it to the right, been

80 long, @and T haven't been here but twice,



Q.~~Do you know wat a marrisge license is, you sew‘hat paper
this morning, 18 that & marriage license, thet vour
marriage licensas?®

A,--No sir, T guess not, I don't know ,

Qe==You read the marrbdge license ovar, = how 4id it read,
wia £ 4did it contain®

A,==T1 eon't tell you just how that read. 1 seen his name to
it and old Mr, Carter,

Q.,~~What Cartar:

A,=~Recorder, aigned his name to the certificate,

Qe~~"ho signed his name to the certificste?

A,=-Mr, Carter, ‘

Qe==What Carter?

A,--Ben arter, Judge Carter, he was recorder 2t that time on
Mill Creek,

0,~=Fe the man thgt recorded vour marrisge licensge?

A,-=Ves sir, Judg e ef the Court ef'terwards.

Q.~~FHow long after your marriage was 1t thst it was re=-
corded®

A,-T don't recollsct, it wesen't a great while,

Q.--Gzt anybody te recommend vou for g marriage licsnge?

A,~=Veg sir,

N.,~=Who signed your petition?

A,=-Dr, Gillum?

Q.==Who 2lse”

A,~~Eastman James,

Q.~-He living?

A,==No sir,

Q,~~Who else begides E.as tman James?

A,=~White men, T don't recollsct,

N,==0thers white men, non-citizen®

A,~=-Vas gir



Q.~~Did you ever marry before?

A,~-Yes sir,

Q.,=~¥here did vou marry and who did you marry before?®

A,==liarried in Indiana,

Qe=~In what ysar?

A, =~ fbout fifty-eight,

Q.~~Who did you ma rry?

Ay==Tlady named Gardner,

Q.=~What begcsme ¢ her?

A,=-Died with comsunption,

Q.==Tdive with her until she died?

A,~-YVes sir,

Q.=-Fver married sgein bafore you inarrhd here?

As=-No sir,

Q.=~Married since the death of this wife you married in this
count ry®

A,~=Wo sir,

Q.,=~In whe t y2ar did this child of yours come back to you?

Ap==iter o r mother died, 7 think it was was years agoe this
Spring.

Q,=~"he child is living with you now?

A,~-No 8Bir, married,

Q.~~What 1s her name now?

A,~~8parks, ma-ried & man named Sparks,

Q.=~Any relation of yours?

A,~--¥o sir,

Q.=-%ow Mr, Sperks, what kin folks if anv has your daughter
living in this country, has she & bloed relative im this

Naticn so far es you know

A,~~T donet know,

Q.~~"Tet deuzhte r is living now?



A,~=Yes sir,
0,-~Fow 0old is she?
A,~-Bom January 12, 1832,
Qe=~Now vou don't know of z single blood relative that she
has in the Chickasew Nation?
A== Nou sir,
Qi=~smong the Inddn people?
A,~=No s ir, never beéen down there,
Q.--is Tirst husband of her, Colbert, who was he kin to,
he was an Tndian?® ‘
A.,~~Yes sir,
Q.~=Whut Colbert family did he belong to, old man,
Colbert, covernor Colbert, Winchester Colbert?
A,~-Yes sir,
Q.,==He was related to Humphries Colbert?
A,~~Ves sir,
Qe=~This Tirst hudband  your wife was related t:;cx Humphiries
Colbert?
A,~-1 think so,
Q. -Iinow George Jolbert thal lives up there that is A‘.ttémcy
General of the watiocn now?
A,»=No s8ir,
JUDGE FOOTE:
Qe.==How 0ld is your daughter now,
Mr, Comisgh:
He responded twenty some 0dd,
JUIGE TOOTE:
Qe==Know whether zhe knows envthing about her relatives?
A,»-T dont't mow whe ther shs doed or not,
Qe=~Hver live with any of them?
Ao=-Lived with he r mother unti] she died about four or five



vears ago, and then she came to me five years ago this
Spring.
Mr, Blanion:
Qe=~Vour wife, remarried a man named Hughes?
A.,~~Yes sair,

wWitness excused,

FLETCHER, being called as a witness
on behalf of plaintiffs, after being duly sworn test if ied

as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION,
¥r, Blanton;

Q.==What is vour nane”

A,=-%latcher,

Q.,==Whers: do you live?

Ag==Tive up near Berwyn,

D.,~=¥now i'r, J, W, Sparks?

A.,~=V88 Bir,

0,*=¥now a woman that he me rried named Sarah TJolbert?

A/ ~=Ves sir,

Q:--—Wun you present when they were married?

A.,»~Yes sir,

Qe=~State to the Court where 1t was and what occurred and
where ho got the license?

A,~--00t the license st Tishomingo, FHe wae married heres at
Tishominge, snd I disrsmember the mans naee he got the
license from,

Of==Who merried h im?

A,==John Mderson,

Q,~~Femenber when that was?

A,==1 won't be positive, eighty or eighty-one, I won't be
positive,



Q.~~-You were present at the time?

Ay==Ves sir,

Qe=~live up there in the community in which they lived?

A,~=Yes sir,

Q.=-Do you know what kind of a license they got?

A,~=No sir, T don't know,

Q.=-1 mean by that, vou know swhether they got that £rom/ the |
United gtates authorities or the Tnilian authorities? .

A,~-Tndian euthorities,

Qe=~Xnow this womean Swomxfx Sarah Colbert, see her about
that time?

Ag==Yes oir,

Q.=-nes ribe her appearance to the Tourt?

A,~~-Well she was dark complected woman, very dark, that is
she was dark compleoted, Dark black hair, straight,

Qe==What did she look like, what rece of men?

A,=~0f course she showed Indian blood considerable,

Q.=-What part of Indien blexd di'! she posseasion im vour op~
ionion?® $

A,~=Theére is dif{erent shades,

Q.,==Tudging from your emperiense in that line?

Au==I can't get that down, ¢She sowed considerable Indian
blood, beceause there iz full bloods & good deal lighter
then others, and half breeds be brocthers and one will be
1i‘ht and the other dari,

Q.~=Are vou acquainted around Tishomingo?

A,~=¥0o sir,

Q.==Tnow any of the Chickssaw recognized citizens®

A,»~No sir,

Q,~~¥now Dick MeLish at Ardmore?

A,~~¥No sir,

Q.--Know Charley garter at Ardmore?

A o LAY



A,-~Veg 8ir,

Ge~~Was she as dark as Charliey Carter?

A.~~Yes sir,

Qe==Any darker?

A,==Yes szir,

Oe==What vrominent Indian do vou know up your way?

A,~=Tell she was somelhing near as dark a8 John Thomas,

Qe==He a prominent Indian,

A,»=Ves sir,

Q.,==How long have you liwd in the Chickasaw Nat ion?

A,~~Been living here aver since the fall of sixty-five?

CROS S~EXAMINATION,
¥r, Cornish:

Q.,==Are v u an applicant for citizenship of any kind?

A,==Wo sir,

Q.=-Vhite nan?

A,~-Ves sir,

Q‘.-—How long 4id you know this wamean before lir, Sparks
married her”

A,~-Knovn her for several years,

Q.,--Before that tlme?

A,»~Yes sir,

Qe==You had lived in the sams neighborhood with her?

A,~=~Yes s8ir,

Qe==Vhat kin folks did she have?

Ae==T dontt Xnow any but the Blevins,

Q.,~="hat Blevins were they?

A.,~=Geese Blevins was her father,

O,==TLiving now?

Avy-¥¥assslir,

Qe==¥ners doas he live®

Ae==0n Blue, betwasn Penning ton end Blue,



Q.~=Indian or k white man”
Ay==Wnite men, 1 suppose,

Q.~=Vas he an intermarried citizen?

A,-His wife wags just like his daughter, sghe hadcconsider-

able Indian blood,

Q.~-His wife was a citizen you say?

A,~~ever claimed any citizenship hare, T don't know that,

Mr, Blanton:

‘re vou willing for @ statement to go in as to a dis-

position to claim citizenship,
¥r, Comidh:

7L would cerarly be competent as brought out on cross

exsmination, it would not be competent to substantiste a

cledim,
Mr, Blanton:
I donyt think it chould be permitted to go in the
record,
JUDGE FOOTE:
Wasentt 1t hearsay.
Mr, Comish;
Tt is & declaration against interest,
JUDGE FOOTE:
If they didnt't claim it of course it would be
compe tent a5 against interest,
Mr, Cornish:
"hat is the point,
JUDGE FOOTR:
Then it weould be competant,
Mr, Cornicgh:
Qe==They didn't claim citizenship here?
A,~=Not that I know ¢f, If they did I never heard of

it,



Q.~«Vecu had knowm them for several years?

A.,~~-Yes sir,

Q.~~"here did they coue Trom into this cowmtry?

A.~=Grayson County.

Q.=~%hat St te?

A, -~Texas,

Q.==¥now them in Greayson County?

A,-=Ves sir,

Q.~=Was the mother of this woman living at that time?

A,~~Vas nlr,

Q.-="ow long had you known than in Grayson County, vexas?

A ~=Up to the time they come over here in the fall of sixty-
Tive,

Q.~=Veu had kxnown them prior to that time?

A,~=Right along then, they ceame over.

Q.-=How long had you known them down there?

A.~=thort while,

Q.=~"at were they doing down there?

A,~~Cone in thers during the war,

Q.==Where did they come f rom?

A, ~~Territory scmewhere,

Qe==What did they do in Grayaon\(!ounty?

A,-=¥ade & clrop,

Q,~~Who:eplace d id they live on?

A,==Public 1lend,

Q.==Took up public land

A.,~~Ves pir, just settled on land there,

Q.==Any personal knowledge of where they ceme from into.
Gravson County?

A,==No sir,

Qo==0,=~The first time vou knew them they were living in



Grayson County on public land?®

A.~=l0 8lr, "he first 1 ever knmew them they wers moving,

Qe=~Where?

A== in Taxas, moving uvp inte Grayson County,

Qe~=Resn a little further down in Texas?

As==Yos slr,

Q.~~Coming from the South inte Grayson County?

A,~~Vesg air,

Qe==Xnow whare they had besn?

A.,~-Yo sir,

Q.=~Fnow how long they had baén the re ¢

A.==NoBir,

Qe==1o knowledge of them previous to the time you sew them
moving from the South into Grasyson County?

A,~-No 8ir,

Qe==Vou say them in the ls te sixties, just efter the war?

Ay==Ves sir, T st sfter the war,

Qe==vhers did they live after that tim ?

As==Nomed in here,

Qe=-Did you know them from the time they moved in here in the
late gixties up until the present time?

A,~~Yes sir,

Q.,-=loved around from place to place?

A,~=TVes sir,

Qe~~Whosz places have they lived on, so fer as you know?

A,»=Tmll 'thay liwd on a place called the Norton famm,

Q.=~tho owned that?

A.,~~Belonged to the heirs of Mra, MeLish?

Qe==The WecLish8 were Chdckesaws and this family livedon
their place?

A,»=Ves sip, and then they went on this Wra, Sparks plsce,



O.,==5he Iad married a man nmmed Colbert, who was a Chickasaw?
As==Yes sir,
Qe==And lived on the placo which he 'sd owmad?
A, ~=-Ves gir,
Qe=~How long did they liwe on that place?
Ay==1 donr't rememle r hw many yvears,
Qe*=Where did they go then?
A,==Up on Blue where they live now,
Qe==1I8 the mother of this wvoman living nw ?
Ae==No sir,
Q.~=1 mean the wife of Blcviné, is Blevins wife living now?
Ae=-l0t the mothe- of this waum,
Qe==~1 am = speaking about the mother of the woman that
Sparks married?
Aj==-she 13 deed,
Q.-~Wnen did she dle?
A,=~Just Exex have besn dead some twenty-eight or i(wenty=
nine ye®ars,.
Qe==D1d you live about Sparks when they seperated, lived
near tham when they s eperated®
A,~=YVes sir,
Qe=~lave any persongl knowledge of the facts of the
uExpxx seperation?
A.,~~No sir,
Witness excused,
JUDGE WOoOTE:
We will hear the rest of the testimony on the 7th
of June,
Mr, Comigh:
Thess facte develop & conlition which is c¢lear to our

mind that these people are not citizem of the Chickasaw



\W

Wation, =nd it will be impossible to establish to the
Court that shs was & citizen of the Chickasaw Nation,
our view being a8 he retofore stated the first issue is
was the woman , the whom the right to enrollment as =
citizen by inter arriage of the Choctew or Chickasaw Ma~
tions, a citizen of the Choctaw or Chickassw Nations and
duly enrollied as =uch, T don't understand that the Court
would have the right tc inguire primarily into the right
of the parsom through whom = the citizenship is <laimed,
and if it developed that theyw ere Chicka-ws Lo aduit the
parsons for the purposs basis of citizensh ip by intermarri-
age at this time, 7The condition developed here is con-
clusive to our minds thet thy woman was not & citizen of
the Chickasaw Wation, end so far as further proef in this
case 13 concerned, we will Xmkwtsxx insist on the strict-
est evidences,

e W e e e e e



IX T CHOCTAN AWD CHICKASAW O ITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITIING AT TISHOMINGO, JUNE THEM, 1904,

Je W, Sparks, et al,
vs, Neo, 40,
Choctaew and Chickassw Natione,
Blanton & Mdrews, Attorneys for plaintiffs,
Hansf ield, Yolurray & Comid , for Defendants
Present and preeiding the Honorsble Henry &, Toolte, Asso=
clate Judge,

JUNE 7, 19804, This day this cause coming on to
be heard, both plaintiffs and vdermdmta being represented
by counsel, snd doth having annownesd ready for trial, the
following p‘rmaadinga wers had, to-wit:

Mr, Rennie:
: I am u pearing simply for these lawvers,
JUDGE FOOTE:
Are you ready,
¥r, Rennie;

T wish to present in bemlif of these atiorneys a
certificate from the Chairman of the Dewes Comaission as to
the citizenship of Sarah Hughes, It is a certificate to the
affect that ghe appears on page one Rkxiommixx hundred and

thirty-six of the Least Ddstrict Pay Roll of the Chickasaw
Nation, opposite nwber eightesn on said page, wnd wish to
state to the Court as these attorneys requestsd me to de,
that they have made a gearch of the records of the County
Clark to get certificetes %o introduss in this matter,
and they hwe not besn able to get the gertificates on accomnt
of not finding the Clerl, and they want it to go until the
20th,
¥r, Cornish:



With reference tothis certifim te of the Deawes Commiss-
ion, the Court ies sware that our position is that that a
certifioste froum the Commission to the Mive Civillzed
Trives of the citizenship status of same person is not binding
upon this Court, snd in this cese in referring to this
certifigate T wish to state that the Choctaw md Chickasaw
Yations denv taat thiz peraotn is a citizen of the Choctaw or
Chickasaw Wations, and ask that this certificate be not con=
sidered as conclusive and binding upem thic Court, We
object further for the yeason that it has nol been shown by
competeont avidence that the person to whom the apyileant was
originally merried is the peson who ¥ mentioned in the ger
tificate, Our view is that thls woman is not a citizen end
not in 2 position to comfer o itizes hip vpon this man, Qur
view is that since this certificaste 1s not binding upon the
court it is necessayy to show firgt thst this woman was &
Chickasaw Tndian by blood, asnd secondly that she was such
a8 Chickasaw Indian dDy blocd as is entitled to enrcliment and
distribution of the tribal property,
JUDGE FOOTE:
You have not filed & written motion for a continunce,
¥r, Comish: |
Yhat i it yvouwant to offer in wddition to theat,
¥r, Rennie;
- ¥y wuderstanding icthat it is o gertified copy of the
marrisge license,
JUDGE ¥OOTF: ,
Wumber forty, evidently set for today for further hsare
ing, Csase is closed except for dooumentary evidence,
¥r, Rennie:
They wish new to ask the court for & further postponement



that they mey hsve further time %o precure that decwmentary
evidence that wp to this time they have not been able 10
ohtain,

JUDGE FOOTE:
closed sxcept Tor that documentary evidence, md ir

they do not have it by the time the ¢ourt resches it, we will
& go on with out it,

PO



[n the Yhoctaw and Chickas-w Citizenshivn Court,
fitting at Tishomingp, Ind, Ter, June 24, 1904,

-w-—O--’n

J W.Sparks, et al,

-"'Yi’a'-- lQO' 4‘0.

The Choctaw and Chickagaw Nations,
---0 - -

June 24, 1904; Thig day this cause coming o n to be heard
before the Hons, S»nencer B, Adamg, Chief Judse, and Walter L,
eaver and Henry §, Foote, Associate Julges of said Court,
the Defen’'ants being represented by their Counsel, the follow-
inz vrocecdings were had to-wit;
Mr, Cornish;
' We submit the cace with the exception that we will wish to

file gome documentary evidence with the next few days,



In the Choctaw and Chickas«aw Citizenshiy Court,
gitting at lishomingp, I.T,, Juue 30, 1904,
it
J W, 8parks, et al,
I No. 40,
The Choctav and Chiekasay Nations; &
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June 30, 1904; This Aay this couse coming on to be heard
before the Hons, S<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>